

# MINUTES

## Paraprofessional Licensing Implementation Committee

---

<b>Meeting Date:</b>	February 7, 2022
<b>Location:</b>	Zoom Call
<b>Chair:</b>	Sr. Judge Kirsten Thompson
<b>Vice Chair:</b>	Sr. Judge Dan Harris
<b>Committee Attendance:</b>	Sue Gerhardt, Linda Odermott, Jon Dennis, Brian Cox, Robin Wright
<b>Advisory Group:</b>	Christine Costantino, Katherine Denning, Joan Marie Michelsen, Walter Fonseca, Ryan Jennings, Jason Specht, Jered Brown, Megan Livermore, Leni Tupper, Crystal Sullivan, Michael Ritchey, Glen Miller, Lori McCauley, David Robinson
<b>Guest:</b>	Mark Turner
<b>Staff present:</b>	Helen Hirschbiel, Susan Grabe, Matt Shields, Kellie Baumann

---

### ACTION ITEMS

Insert any action items here.

### INFORMATION ITEMS

#### Introduction and Welcome

- Judge Thompson welcomed everyone to the meeting.

#### 3. Issues to Address

- Mark Turner discussed the Draft RPs and RPCs that he has written up to include Licensed Paralegals. Mark will continue to work with Linda Odermott, Robin Wright, Sue Gerhardt, Matt Shields (OSB) and Susan Grabe (OSB) to develop the draft rules.
- Troy Wood discussed an update on the draft of the new Rules for Admissions for LPs. Mark is working through this.
- The Committee discussed setting up Doodle Polls to coordinate scheduling future Workgroup meetings to work through these discussion points.

#### Approval of Past Minutes

- 1/10 Meeting Notes approved.

#### Future Meetings

- March 7, 2022 – 12:00pm – 2:00pm – Full Implementation Committee meeting